Item No. 8

Diane Voss
_ —] A
From: drew kamp <drew@ameschamber.com>
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 11:49 AM
To: Diane Voss
Cc /" Steve Schainker
Subject: SCEDG Appointed Representative Form
Attachments: Ames FY2021 SCEDG Appointed Representatives Form.pdf ‘

This form is submitted annually prior to the start of the new FY and simply states who can represent the City of
Ames/AEDC at the SCEDG meetings. For FY2021, it will be Dan Culhane and Amy Howard. They will need to
attend 3 of the 4 meetings of the group throughout the year to ensure the AEDC receives the per capita
allocation from the Story County Board of Supervisors for FY2021 (always do and have always received the
funds). This group has been around for 25-years, and Ames has always had representation and met the
eligibility parameters to receive economic development funds from the County, and submitting the form as
submitted will ensure we continue to do so in FY2021. Thanks!

Drew Kamp
Vice President
He | Him | His

AMes
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FISCAL YEAR 22
APPOINTED
REPRESENTATIVE FORM

(DUE ANNUALLY ON OR BEFORE JULY 1°7)

Submit to:
County Outreach and Special Projects Manager
STORY COUNTY Story County Board of Supervisors
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GROUP 900 6th Street
900 6th Street
Nevada, lowa 50201 Nevada, lowa 50201
www.storycountyiowa.gov
COMMUNITY NAME:
APPOINTED REPRESENTATIVE
Dan Culhane President & CEO
NAME TITLE
304 Main Street dan@ameschamber.com
ADDRESS EMAIL
515-232-2310
PHONE NUMBER
ALTERNATE APPOINTED REPRESENTATIVE
Amy Howard Vice President
NAME TITLE
304 Main Street amy@ameschamber.com
ADDRESS EMAIL
515-232-2310
PHONE NUMBER
FUNDS DISPERSED TO
Ames Economic Development Commission 304 Main Street, Ames, 1A 50010
NAME ADDRESS

Date Received:

SIGNATURE—MAYOR

FORM 10OF3 March 2019
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